Attachment XVII

e CMS-416 Report for FFY 2008



Boone, Anne

From: Johnson, Andriette E. (CMS/SC) [Andriette. Johnson@cms.hhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2002 9:26 AM

To: Booneg, Anne

Cce: Ruff, Cynthia L.. (CMS/CMSO)

Subject: RE: Florida's CMS-416 Report

Thank you Anne for sénding the report and nofifying us. We also understood the reason for the delay.

Have a wonderful day
Andriette

Frem: Beone, Anne [mailto:boonea@ahca.myflorida.com]

Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 29, 2009 9:17 AM

To: EPSDT@cms.hhs.gov.

Cc: Ruff, Cynthia L. (CMS/CMSOY); Johnson, Andriette E. (CMS/SC)
Subject: Fldrida's CMS-416 Report

Good Morning Cindy and Andriette,

Please find attached Florida’s Annual CMS -416 Report, cover letter and the Child Health Check-Up periodicity schedule.
Again we apologize for the delay in submission of this year’s report.

If you have any gquestions please do not hesitate to call mé at (850) 522-7321.

Thank you very much,

lore Cpre

Agency for Health Care Administration

Florida Bureau of Medigaid Services - Child Health Services
2727 Mahan Drive - Mail Stop 20

Taliahassee, Florida 32308

850.922.7321; fax 850.414.1721
bocnea@ahca.myflorida.com

* COVER FLORIDA.
" Bccess b Affnrdabic
Syemfity Foaith e |

This e-mail may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which itis addressed. I the reader of this e-
mail i$ not the intended recipient or, his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete it immediately.



FLORIDA
MEDICAID

CHARLIE CRIST - HOLLY BENSON
GOVERNOR Better Health Care for all Floridians SECRETARY

April 28, 2009

Mary Kaye Justis, RN, MBA

Acting Associate Regional Administrator
Division of Medicaid and Children's Health
CMS - Atlanta Regional Office

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, GA 30303

Dear Ms. Justis:

I am submitting Florida’s Annual Child Health Check-Up (formerly known as the Early and
Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment) Participation Report, CMS-416, for the time
period October 1, 2007 through September 30, 2008. We apologize for the delay in sending the
report. We are submitting the report in the electronic format as requested, and are pleased to
show that there continues to be an increase in both our participation rate and screening rate. For
age groups not at the 80 percent goal, we continue to address ways to improve these rates.

Please note that we are unable to capture fluoride varnish services provided to eligibles during an
office visit or a Child Health Check-Up. Florida Medicaid uses the Current Procedural
Terminology (CPT) code 99499 SC, not a dental code, for preventive services provided by non-
dentists.

We would like to suggest the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services consider having all states
use the Bright Futures/American Academy of Pediatrics ‘“Recommendations for Preventive Pediatnc
Health Care” (Periodicity Schedule) as a quality standard for the Early and Periodic Screening,
Diagnosis and Treatment program. This would ensure consistency in the frequency of preventive
care visits across all states. As requested, Florida’s Child Health Check-Up periodicity schedule
following the recommendations of the American Academy of Pediatrics is enclosed.

2727 Mahan Drive, MS#38
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Visit AHCA online at
http:/fahca.myflorida.com




Mary Kaye Justis
April 28, 2009
Page Two

If you have any questions, please call Anne Boone of my staff at (850) 922-7321 or Hazel
Greenberg in the Bureau of Managed Health Care at (850) 414-9444.

Sincerely,

Deputy Secretary for Medicaid

CDS/ab/ah

Enclosures 7

ce: Cindy Ruff, CMS Central Office
Andriette Johnson, CMS Region IV
Tom Warring, Chief, Bureau of Managed Health Care
Melanie Brown-Woofter, Chief, Bureau of Health Systems Development
Karen Chang, AHC Administrator, Medicaid Program Analysis
Hazel Greenberg, HMO Data Unit, Bureau of Managed Health Care
Mary Cerasoli, Program Analyst
Area Medicaid Field Office Managers 1-11
Area Medicaid Child Health Check-Up Coordinators 1-11



9t sv 0L ¥5 |6v LET P6L'T

YEE'D BLL'EY 8T6°9TT Z09°EZT L0E'E0Z TSLYSE 0LL'EY9

8910 610'9 ¥15°5 981"t £Z5T 8€T'T €88°T

£2T'508 $20'96T°T ZBT'TSD'E 05TP00'E £61'TE8T LGYOES'T 06T'tV6

z v 5 lz £ v 9

860°E EIV'E LLT'E 89T'C | EEH 45} 085

756'90 69T'9ET 8TLOCE €E0'0TE 0T9'€6¢ £¥6'592 S6E°0tT
0Z-6l g8l-Sl #1-01 6-9 ¢ <l 1>

dnoig aby | dnoig aby | dnous oBy | dnosg aby | dnous eby |dnoin eby | dnoug) sby

s|elot

‘ND

SEIABIT QNI B TN WY SHEIND

eiol poAlalaYy
‘NN mcmeum._ﬁo._, 9
ND
‘leyol
. sgujuaalos
N jouaquinN peradx3 S
‘NJ
e a1q13113
N Jad s8uluaauos
e 40 13quinN patdadxy 'y
‘leyol Aljgisy3
NIA JO polIad a8eianyY ‘Ug
‘ND ,
llerol Aupqid
“_,/:>_ jo msu:nw_p”o_*.mu..%m.__. BE|.
:ND
3NpPaYIS ANdIpOHad
91B1S pazZijenuuy 2z
dnoJo a8y
Ul I3\ JO JBqUWINN "qZ
m_:vm;um.
Audipoliad 21e3s ‘e
‘jeroL
e 1asd3 4oy 3|qi8ie
w S|enpiAlpul [e10L T
800¢ H
Jeap
= apo) 91kl

 180d3¥ NOILYdIDILEYd 1dSdT TVNNNY 9Ly-SIWO WHO-




$153] pea poojg
BUIUD3.40S JO JaqWINN [B10] 7T

alen padeuein
ul paj|oJud se|qisi 3 [0l €T

S3IIAIDS JUBWIIRRI] |B1Ud]
Buialaa3y sa[q18113 |e101 32T

SDIAIBS [eIU(] 2AIIUBAN
3uin@02y $3|q181[3 [e30L "qTT

SIIIAIRS |RIUaQ Auy
3uin@0ay 311813 [e10L "eTT

JUBLUIESIL BAINIRII0D)
40} paulajay se|qid)j3 je1ol ‘1T

OlL¥d LNYdIDILHYd "0T

GYT'6LT

L

St u%,

@w@ww&: . mei mv\mwm@%%ﬁ m@@mmv

ua940§
Jlpoldad 10 [enju] aug
1e Suialaday $9|q13113 [B10L 6

U9340§ JIpoLdd 40 |enul aup
15897 18 3AI828Y PINOYS
oymsa|qisi3|eloL ‘g

oney ONINIFHOS 'L




*pan (BEUo RS Jof Adod QUG 40; 1da2XE SRR jO .ma:u.uu,aq LaapaLY oy wosy uoissiausd :wﬂ_..a. sopd ncinp suesws Aus A4 10 Uiy Aus L)

Bg Ae g jo bed OR ja Awepeay

TmpsAyd ai (@ Aecoeap S (310 ‘seTeap SpiDlE WEIOqEEM (0 BI0N

a1 & EEBL@ WBIAdon wnpdodda 6q AU 'BIMERNDID ERPIAIPL]
JuRabbd Gl BUEL 'SUDHERTA 120 [R3[pR (6 PAPUES J0 JUSLIIZE) |0 EFINSS SASHIE [P Mea[aU JoU O JUBWAINE S} U EUSHRAUSIIICSA] BUL

rafiw paszageud sy Bupsaipu)
100 =t s ‘pepiacad 2 Aews pajass B y3jum Bupnp sEled U] = --f o
peygei Bllisa) pepurs ¢ 4G 'asgasian = & Laoisy Ag ‘eapeigns = §
yept 3e ssuaned mop _um_En.m_au agol = 4 pounopsd aq oy = @ Aen

wrngu) 'Ba) wogmau Wy 616 BuResl suonoaiRd] oipoeds &odnne pepuza Ajensn s Bupss; pue jEanraya feroeds aN
“1sausp Aq paquosmil . "|l#la AtBAa jB pRsSIED) Bq pINoys Snis Sujueleg
¢0 suopBuLENe Jenkpagns verpps sos iof apoydoudde e AU SUCRRUIIEXS [FUSD Bk SR DE -gaa)ae Ne-uby “Buysal [guatudoieaep eaos(qa 2ieeds &9 'snoidsns j) tdojBuilExa reapsdyd mympdoudde pue Lot A8 8
“{BEE 1) UL 10 uopuBCoe; 1ot SUOP 8q PiNOYS BURSEL SESERSIC SNENOELY UD BERUNLICT) B] O MO0FL JTOF PEY 10 {6664} LOIUSAIBIUL PUB LOIaEBC 15507 UHEAH JuBjU| pUE UOGMeN,
30 NEDREUEL JYY.BUL e IS HOBE jO 1ed _Emm.._._u ug Bq ptiys Bugssuncd vopuiny siepdoidda-sBy ‘62 wawnz auy; L pal nd 'sesEos|(] SNORITI] YO BSLLANCD KU J¢ SUSGEPUBWIICOE] 1sd Bunss) gy, “£1 "usweels Dupieap (UeR pUB WagamaN Lo 8010 YSEL dYy Ui sad pouaains ag pinoys SlLagRsd iy "L
(o861} GiERdn HECIS) PwaipLAZ BB JURI UBPENG pue BULOSO, IUBLIGIES diy e,z BimtsM MBf SIE1S YiIM 2OUBRIOIOR p BUCP 80 Plnoys Bujusases HieualipRy (gEEL) Sina SLUOW § Ll UsaIose] ‘AanEiBdonoun 5 usped 3 I 8
BUJ IRSUDD 1GOIS 0 sk Jaubie Anglys B Sapie inq shBUIRLE BlTIUOSRAL B 5 Bujuopsed spig 'dea|s poo|g pefaasis s Buusaing, JUBLEIES Jvy §g JiNsucs aedxa pes) o xSy 18 UBlpitd 104 "8l *oLp @gssod 1sanEe syt 12 Siep o) dn Em:Ep a1 pynoys. s|npeyas 3yl 'ehe pageliing ey i\ pousyd
o1 oyl Suied Lol SH0T0 ISYt U SIUEIL Ayyeay naed 0} PEsAEE B pirielys sisafalRd pue susied Ve BWUBS8|DPE a{EWs) Put BB AAJIE A|Bmies Joy AenuLs ssfooyne) Jo} 5|EAMRULEn Honsdip jaApUOS Gl WO JoU GIE SWER AUE [ 10 'SINPEYUS BL U0 |od Aue 12 Ly jey S4| fO] BIED JEPLN ERUA3 PIL B U 'F
“{5ABL) 4oAR] AQILTINICD BLY) 1T PUT SIRTI TESIUND Uj USIIBABL SIUBITIA HIDGA . AENULE paLasIas 64 HINOYS Sjussselope Sugenasuaw ny bl . “sYEiA 2rFa satuensld W aeitdas SESM ReLNEal puE DupEsunca
W LEmAmPES Al 1o BloY Bi L, IUSBIBS Juv Jed sjuaged ge oy weweSEumy gue uojiUAABI] BJUBIOA R . ‘- 1ife-ud) jusnbey aqnbe. A EUBDSAOPE PUB LBIRNYD 10} SANSS| BSRRAIP SWOI SUE ‘teposoyoded Yeeedoana b
*fpG61} BopoRIy BaMey uf Buyasunog 2P'B66Y - HAY ‘SEIES PEVN Sy} UL Aousia)is uok pNUnD U jUBASId O} SUCHEPUSILIDISY, 5B RGN JSwanmen Wil
15185 0f FOMD ¥ Yl poqusan st luddiy) weibord uoyueasid Anfur dvy sy ot daj 'z) abe o] yu|g Word 26 aag "(SIUBAY J4SIOM WG Ma; pue siuer sinewasd ‘Ba) swrejo ssu-ufiy i0) Buwesios ey mEe emsung Ao 10} ARG (E1GS0H. USRS oYy Jad LiaaRep JEyR SN0 8f LB SS8] U pafiieyas sihogaad Ind g
) “{B661) i vOyspUSdng YIRS 0) SBUNPRIND “suofido Bujuasios sAo8as pum | {un o Sip B 20) {B68 1) fOOGEUBH LOIIAN OB AYY 888 "B “(2681) MU uRwing] Jo 5573 BuE puE Gupashseain, JUSWEIES dyY B U] PERUSULILLICIA
Jv Bip 1ad pIea 10y JiRjA oEa Jo wed [eiejU UE B pinoys Buyssunod pud uoissnosip piepdoadde-ely ‘1 “SUDEZIUNGILY 5,40 B sjejdioa puw ajepds o) Ayunjsoddo ue ag pRoys Eia AlgAT sopeipas $B UDINASLY; put YuswabemMasUa ‘uojun|eae BUIPSS)SERIY EUL0) i spnioly of EIdsay oy Wou
‘sizad |7 pue gi jo #2500 GU} USsMIBG SoULAREL LB Baueaaid jo ed se peseyo Bq pinoys jo uogipe Aseuep aug v frenuus pausignd 'SBsSSIQ FROJOYLY L0 BSQUALDT B 18d [slompmyos 21 3 eyosip feyE SN0Y Z£-BF UOIENEAS U SAEY PINAUS LBl Aupssseain Arsag -paieyo Loddas pue uoy
Jeaws dag Buped pud Leneuslesa opwed v LopEULOEXS owad B BABY PRPYS sajpws) B9 KEnXes iy 0% . . “MEY B8 «orust pue pefirinosua aq pneys fujpesyisealg MG JBYE LCHBNEAD LIOGMBU B BARY DlNoYS “._.EE Aieng 2
"{sgL5) sestosp paniwisuzy ATenes 10 PAUIAIOS 8 PINOLS SiUB jed sy AEMNEE iy 6L o Brpifooe aucp 2q fiNoys (2jlueToseied Mg ‘saumEdoumoiBoway ‘paufy 'Bias) Bupusmios onogalsi 1L . {9681} JIEA EIEURId
- “ugisAyd B j0 UoRRIASIP “paau [ENpINPL pUB BjnpeLps o] wiod Lnue Uodn Bupuadsp. 'pappow 2q Aeurgsey] 0L By, WAwAES gy Jod Bupeal o poyiauw pauuerd puz Bujpeapsea;i Jo S|yauaY Jo LoSENIS|p 2 PUS
el 12 8g pinoys Dulusaiss ‘uased a5z 810108 35 1B PUE PRUFUEOSE 24 JOULeS Kicgsie] Ay 3 . . -padetp fgziing pue passapun “oysy reajpau juadpad ‘astepml AojedifiLE 8pniout PINCYS HSIA |e1eueud 3L "aouasajuen B j9enbEl
“(gEBL) ,A00UEIYD Ul 10I2iEaIBYD), UAWOS 4y 18¢ seped ysp-yid so Bunrsauns jorassioud 6L {liiuD 48P0 ‘paLojoun Agelel 1uBf LA '[ERUBSSS 8 uojBujexa Eoshlyd eleiduos B WEARES Y B A esou) 1oy pue ‘Ruesed swh-s) o) el 4B 18 218 oM swand Jo pepuawwoss) 5 1aa EEved v L
. <LTYHYIITY TYINIQ
a 3 ° a [ @ a @ o . a ® . [ ° L3 ® v . L] * L] L . L} . L L] - mw@.EEMCﬂDO LOEHINN
, . [ ° . . . . " Buyesunog Bumenisod dealg
s F a ° s - o - s a » » F o @ = - ® ® ) . . - ) . E) Y " L] LUO[UBABL] BOUSIOIA .
) ® s a ® » “ ® " . - ® ) . . ® ) . * ® @ s ® - s - - . ® Auopueaald Amnfu
o B = S ° ° - - - ° . » ® ? . - 3 ° & o » a ° ? a Ll s ° . LAINVAIND AHOLYIDILNY
% < =¥ & [ ¥ . E3 ¥* . ¥ pHEXT DIAISd
Ed * E E2 ¥ % 3 = * ¥ ¥ whuluaang qLs
> ES - ® * * » x x * * * * ¥ x + * ¥ o Buueaiog pissaicyn
ES ¥ * > ¥ * * * » * * ¥ ¥ ¥ * * * * * X * 58], UjjnalagqnL
: % . afujusalg pes
MSIH 1Iv SENTHILVA-§3ENTRD0Hd
e 0 ] sshleun .
e Spo- - pifowaH 10 HIoOIELE
[ ® @ L] ° o ° ° a . L] ¢ ° 13 (] “ L] L3 L] L] [ e [ L] a a * L N_co:mNE noaLy
- - P \Buueaiog ojoqejepAErpeiar
- S TYHINSD-STHNAII0H
@ L] L3 & e L o L] . L L] L] L) * L] L L L + a L & L] [} - L] L ® -ZD_PQZ“EG_KN “IYOISAHd
’ , JANIWSSISSY “IVHOIAVHEE
L] L L] 2 ® L L) L L3 @ ® 9 4 L L] & L . e L a L] L L L] L] . L - BinmEaOI_mstﬂ !
8 5 g ('} s 5 o] 8 5 0 s 0 0 0 o] 0 S 8 [ 5 5 s 8 g 8 ] S 0 Bupeap|
] 8 s [s] s s o] s 5 [a] s o] o [} Q 0 50 s S 5 s 5 s s s 5 ] '8 UoISiA
BNINIAHOS AHOSNIS
@ B L) 2 L) L] o [ [} ° - . L] ® a L4 L ansssld poold
b - L] + L] . e & + . L] BIIGIBJUNDAD PEDH
@ 2 ® F} @ Ly . ° . " -+ . . o a v s - » @ . ° - - © » - . e pue ybjeH
SINIWIHNSYIN
o o L] @ ® » L] o ° - ® ° L] L] L] L] + ® ] ) [ o [ a - L] (3 L L] {BAahuiRhIu]
AHCASIH
Fig | Ao | Aer | AeL | ALk | Aet [ Amy | Ap | Aer | Ae [ A | oy A8 | Ke | As b | dg |ouwz|owpl owsy|owzi| owg | ewg | owy | owg jowlAgl op-F | NHOSMIN | WIYNIH | SDY
SAINITSAIOOY YADOBOTIHD FTRAIN JIOOHTUHD ATHVE TAINYANE

-zpuawBnyg PIOAR 0} Pasl 8y pUB LosiAledNS iRy sajsusua:dwod 1 aJeo jo Alinijjuoo 10 sovRLicdw| T8RS
s1p sezsRydUte BETIULICD Sy L SIUTEIPad JO ALUSPECY UBOUSWY 8if) JO SUOJ 088 PUB SESTIWILID [BLOREL Ui
uafizinsucs U euBIpaR AGIEINRTLY PUE BIR0BI LI BBPRIWED SU; AT SNSUSSUCO B JUssaIda) souyepind eseyL

*81B2 JG O}

PULIBU WY SUoyERIEA 15268ns souRsnolg |} Alessaoau

awogary ARl SUSIA [BUDRIPPY Uojysk] Aioiosisyes ul Budojanep pus BupciB aze pue ‘swalqesd yieay jusl
-Jodu Aue Jo sUOHRISSHLEL OU BABY ‘Bupuesed. juaedos Buia@E0e: ale OuMm LIBIPIY JO BIBD 61 10 paulbijzan
@I 8180 YNESY SHIB[DS DANISARL] JOL SUCHEPLSILIODSY 9984 ‘il fenblun sy Ajue) pue pliye yoel

suja|payy Arojenquy pus aoBlg Uo mmEEEoU :

- | ﬁmm_mmmmu ale) YI[esH JeIpdd SAUSASI 10} SUOHEPUSBLUIWCISY





